3/3/69
Dear Gary,

"Iwrite you in heste whilef Lil is fixins sunrer hoping I can get back
to othar work efter =2ating. Cood thing I got so esrly a sterd this a.m., or I'd howe
gotten very little done on the appendices.

I fanally heerd from Moo. They had then just charged Cley Shew. Bntirely
aside from the widdom end timing or it, &nd I can easily defend them om both, they
have aga n, it seems to me, gone off helf -cocked,again have what seems %c be a '
flaw in their cherge., They seem not to have leerm d from the one they just got
whipped over. If they were going to charge him with psrjury & and I em sstisfied
he did perjure himself - why the hell dtdn't they cherge him with ell of 1t? For
example, in saying he left the ITM "entirely voluntarily". If they hed dons thet,
they'd also havefut the heat on those who have lied for him, for example, the man
who really firaé him, Cobb.

¥ellp the purpose of this is to ask you, if Vince is still thers, to
ask him to have them understsnd they reslly should, cn sny other perjury cherges,
move more slowly esnd hsve a really solid cherge when they do it. I had eerlier
written Ossr sbout this axd probsbly sent you e copy. They not only havs s solid
case against Finck, but they reech through Finck where they do not ®ach through
Shew, right into Veshington guts. I also think finck will not take such a rap for
snyone alse’s sske, More, with the focus on hig work, the sutopsy, rsther than
on Shaw, the reaction would be different, Moo indicates they sre getting the
trenscripts but hss no idea when. 1 told him I'd elso like to heve copies of
Frazier snd Sheneyfelt, But would duplicete them 2nd we could then &Ll te bird dogs.

i Until‘Lil c8lls me, let me 8dd 8 few cther thinge thet mey strike yu
.and Paul &s they do ne. First, 1 should sey that even though the papers lsbel
whet they rrint ss the recel trengcript, the haste sné the editins, if no other
thirngs, mey render them unde-endeble. However, in the direct exemination of Shaw,
there were several things thet Dymond did that fascinate me end erperently went
unncted in court. Hem esked "Have you ever worked for the CIAT" Shew seid no, he
hedn't. But ®s with the Tsrren Commission, the next question was not ssked, and
that would have besn the same ‘questicn with the ad?ition of indirectly, or through
fronts or covers, as with, I think it is Credlt Mondisle, as 1 heve in C in N.C.
Cross examinstion should have included his contects with the FBI end CIA, snd
they had to exist. Jesse Core $old me how they rerted with the FRI, end what he
gaid wes sll verfectly proper. Lt should heve heppened thet way. But why assume
it didn't hapnen or tters was nothing else? It is inevitable that in his position
and from his trevels Shew had tc be of some CIi reletinnship. Saying he Wes not
a direct employes, in th: context of @ guestion that would have been appropriaste
for a desk man in Washington or an officisl spy, by no means SnsWers the question
remaining %o be =sked. Dymound hedpled the Army part pretty cute, asking Shew nct
hed he been in militery ssrviee, but had he Xrmm worked for sny other pert of the
government other tha the Army. Shaw's response was that he had worked for the Army
only. Nowt it is not "working for"” the Armmy %o ve in the military service, 2nd I
have never, -ver, heerd anyone indicate it is. Sn, the sugzestion here is that
he mey have had otkher milltary connections that were une®plored. I know his initial «

lawyar used to te ONI in New (rleans snd lefr the casse at the beginiing....In readim

the - 2nd & I got the feeling Alenck we= disspirited.

— TuU &5 O

! . Meanwhile, sc there czmnot sgein e the kirnd of fslse excuse you were
givem that I was so p'ed off over Weshington I would heve nothing %o do with helping
them, I told him if there were enything i night knew or any help thet I could offer,
Le heed only esk. As & matteq"of fact, I had repeated this before they closed their

case and begged them to call.humaa for just this purpose. ”ést,



